

B.M. BHARTI MODEL SCHOOL

(A Senior Secondary School) (Recognized and Affiliated to CBSE) Majri, Delhi – 110081 Ph. No. : 9899507287

Website: www.bmbhartischool.com

Email ID:bmbhartimdl@gmail.com

SCHOOL RULES FOR STUDENTS

SCHOOL TIMING

- The students are supposed to reach the school 5 minutes before the school starts.
- All students must present for the morning assembly

DRESS AND APPEARENCE

- Students should be very neatly dressed. The school uniform should be worn on all working days. No relaxation is acceptable in their regards.
- Personal cleanliness, hygiene and neatness is expected at all times. Hair must be neatly cut/pinned/plaited and combed.
 Nails must be kept clean and short. Boys must maintain their hair trim and neat. Fancy hairstyles and colored hair is not allowed.
- Students are not allowed to color / spike / gel their hair, wear nail polish, tattoo or any henna design. Fancy hairstyles are not allowed.
- Don't bring valuable item (e.g. jewellery, electronic items etc.), mobiles, and cameras to the school.
- Students are permitted to wear festive dress on birthdays and distribute common chocolates/sweets to their classmates and teachers. However students may not enter or disturb other classes for this purpose. In this context distribution of fancy gifts / sweets & celebration of class parties is not permitted.
- Students are strictly not allowed to come in casual dresses on PTM or any other day except only on occasions when they are asked to come. They must come in school uniform.

SCHOOL HANDBOOK

- Students are not permitted to paste stickers and color the pages of school notebooks unless specifically instructed by the teachers.
- Every student is required to bring the books according to the time table.
- All notebooks are checked on timely and also completed.
- They must bring school diary to school in all working days and get its signed by their parents/ guardians regularly.

ATTENDENCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

- Irregular attendance, unjustified or unexplained absence, habitual late coming, leaving the school premises without permission, disobedience and any type of unruly and objectionable behavior is not allowed.
- Students suffering from contagious diseases must stay away from school and seek medical attention. A student returning to school after suffering from an infection or contagious disease should produce a fitness certificate from the Doctor. Students suffering from the following diseases must observe the prescribed period of guarantine before returning to class :
 - Chicken pox till scabs fall off
 - $\circ \qquad \text{Cholera-till the child is completely well} \\$
 - Measles Two weeks after the rash disappears
 - Mumps About one month, until the swelling has subsided
 - Whooping Cough Six weeks after recovery
 - Jaundice Six weeks after recovery

BEHAVIOUR

- Students shall sit quietly in the class till the teacher arrives. They will observe perfect silence when the class is in progress. They shall not make noise in the corridors or loiter around.
- Students are expected to be courteous, polite, well mannered, honest, truthful, respectful and obedient toward the teachers, all elders and visitors.

- ***** If any student finds any article belonging to someone else, he/she shall deposit it in the office instantly.
- Students shall carry out all the instructions and orders given by the teachers and school incharge.
- Students shall be expected to be friendly with fellow students in the class and maintain harmonious relationship with them. Students shall maintain a cultural unity among diversity, both within and outside the school premises.
- Student shall participate in all school activities in order to avail of all opportunities of personality development offered by the school.

SCHOOL PROPERTY

- Students must take care of the school property. No scratches, writings or drawings may be made on the school furniture or walls.
- A vigilant outlook should be maintained towards keeping the surroundings clean. All waste papers should be picked up and thrown into the dustbin.
- Running, playing and shouting in the classrooms and corridors during study hours is forbidden. Students must not indulge in fights and physical and verbal abuse in school. Stringent action will be taken against all students instigating and/or participating in such acts.

SCHOOL SAFETY

- **Students must report any incident of bullying and ragging to the teachers immediately.**
- If a student is injured or faced any accident he/she shall immediately inform to the office.